oy Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

2 L2

Claim Number: 40200

MLA Name: Reid, Linda VM0839019 Claim Date: November 30, 2017
Constituency: Richmond South Centre

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

prepared y: [ EEEEEINL

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Vancouver ‘ Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount
November 30, 2017 Taxi sm.oo/
November 30, 2017 Taxi $50.00/
December 01, 2017 Taxi $50.00 7
December 03, 2017 Ferry/ . $268.35

106.65 + 72.50 + 89.20

$483.00 /

December 12, 2017 airfare - round trip
241.50 + 241.50

December 12, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

December 12, 2017 Taxi 550.00‘//

December 12, 2017 Taxi $10.00-

December 12, 2017 Taxi $10.00~

December 14, 2017 Parking $8.50,
Total Payable $1000.85

Date 19 Dec 2017 Signature 4”
Reid, Linda VI

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 6:02 AM
To: ‘

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

-

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account

Customer #

Name

Reid Linda

Tuesday, December 12, 2017
ancouver Airport
ictoria Harbour

1 hour(s), 20 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Peak
Reid Linda, Female

Add to Calendar

Invoice #228879

+GST

Billing
Taxes

Grand Total

Mastercard

Date / Time

Summary

Expiration

$230.00

$11.50

$230.00
$11.50

$241.50

$241.50

December 12, 2017 @-

grRRk ko ****-
Authorization 090108




From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 4:04 PM
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

Account Customer # -

Name Linda Reid

Booking

Tuesday, December 12, 2017 qu'Bice #228880
FARE-Seaspan $230.00
+ GST 511.50

ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour

Billing $230.00
35 minutes Taxes $11.50

Grand Total $241.50
Confirmed : S S i

Mastercard $241.50
1 Passengers - Peak

Date / Time December 12, 2017 @ 4:04:09 PM
Summary S #H********* S e e e e
Add to Calendar e ’ . I

Expiration -

Authorization 190408

Linda Reid, Female




PURCHASE
~BCFerries

2017/12/0;’ 2017/12/03
Horseshoe BaY S =
| b warty Bay ABCF
. pa + erries
Nanalmo L#Dep y) Tsawwassen
A%EERON AUTH ONLY
%ONF - {  Reservation Pr  17.00 2017/12/03
& 20" Undersize Vehi 57.50
S; MM ..pr 7.0 i Adult 17.20 Swartz Bay
; i 57. !
Undersize Vehl e 17.00 Fuel Rebate 2,20- Tsawwassen
Adult ” : AUTH ONLY
3.20-
Fuel Rebate 378 \ Total 89.50 ! )
. : Adult q
port Fee Adul Prepayment 17.00 ] Un:ersize Vehi 57.
Miiifiﬁfi%ﬂz 458 '
e _ Fuel Rebat ,70-
al” - 17.00 005/01-6622 / , T enare 2,70
gayme : 106.65 0015252860 v o o :
stgzgggh‘} | é Rﬁg‘éegégm%as TIE " Total .20
151900 005701 -6622
pp.-ovedl:jEOSf"GEB 0.00 0015252870
CHANGE D Approved: 152441
CHANGE DUE

SWB 03 Dec 2017

PURCHASE
~BCFerries .

PURCHASE |

1 2

SWB 03 Dec 2017

N

Chve {/c'.h(c,‘t-n jcn'v] w-/ ’;L- L’\:hMAJ-'— é(\.‘f_.) ﬁnc':h—«-u 7~«/ Z‘,%"c.‘.

Ftv o B gy

oA et

<z

Car hAawnc
'

bott  ond Fe L‘Frf-.mr.«.ﬂ



aglee
Text Box
17.00


' VANCOUVER TAXI \

790 CLARK DR
BLUEBIRD GCABS #39

RICHMOND TAXI #124 _ VANCOUVER  BC ; 2612 QUAD
2440 SHELL ROAD  VEX2P4 ' . VICTOR "A ST
RICHMOND BC GARD exanpREEY E " "
0785 MASTERCAR
2078 626 " CARD TYPE 711‘”30 CARD ********w**-
P PURCHASE it DATE 20 CARD TYPE
. 1267 MASTERCARD
12-01-2017 K 1D 44 DATE 2
oot SrrRtETRERT C GLER TIME 71
INVOICE # 3898 99
RECEIPT NUMBER
C85068941-001-044-006-0

Exp Date ''/" card 1ype MC

#ame: LINDA REID

40060000841010 . Mastercard

Trace # 180008 operator 3
FB2078562601

. # 321

Auth 2 145844

Tt 0.0
(00 APPROVED-TH YU

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

604-272-1111
Rope you have 2 nice ride
hook onling
waw . richmondtaxi.ca
haok your Taxi through
yaGT siiar t/iphone/android
free app download
available

RRH 001733007 }

|
|
\

RECEIPT NUMBER
085042212—001—124—001—0

PURCHASE
TOTAL .

N\asterCard

A3000000041010
78225A927D10523F
DGOUUOBUGG—EBGG \
TGESBD2398757SZD \

APPROVED 01-027

AUTH# 204254 \

THANK YOU

CARDHOLDER GOPY

T - RETAIN THIS

| MPORTAN
YOUR RECORDS

copY FOR

PURCHASE
TOTAL

MasterCard
A0000000041010
6724874D36A38D94
0000008000-E80D
2542DBABECBES30E

APPROVED

‘AUTH# 185753
01-
THARR YU 1-027

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

1



YELLOW CAB !
817 FISGARD STREET V8W1R9 I
VICTORIA BC
21852400
GH2185240066 !

Rk PURCHASE tit |

12-12-2017

Acct # dkkkkkkkkk
EXp Date **/**
Name: LINDA REID [
A0000000041010 MasterCard

C
ype MC

Operator: 066 i
Trace # 10540

Inv. # 066
Auth # 104458 RRN 001036001
Total 10,00

(001) APPROVED-THANK YOU

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

www . yellowcabvictoria,com
250-381-2222



VANCOUVER TAX|
780 CLARK DR
VANCOUVER BC

CARD FhAE XA ko hok ok
CARD TYPE MASTERCARD
DATE 2017/12/
TIME oooo

CLERK ID 4444
INVOICE # 732403

RECEIPT NUMBER
C85061409-001-341-002-0
PURCHASE

TOTAL

MasterCard
A0000000041010
OE§2F51292398290
000000800D-E8OQ
57B630143CFATA5D

APPROVED

AUTH# 211330 01-027
THANK You

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

604*871*
GST#
DOWNL

VANCOUVER APP




BLUEBIRD CABS #90
2612 QUADRA ST
VICTORIA BC

CARD *i*i*'k*t***
CARD TYPE MASTERCARD
DATE 2

RECEIPT NUMBER
085069018—001—039—004-0

PURCHASE
TOTAL

MasterCard
A0000000041010
CFAC7C1D54A40F 10
0000008000-E800
E614EBB1A8378BE 1

APPROVED

AUTH# 190216 01-027
THANK YoU

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR REGCORDS

PHONE.250.382.2222

RECEIPT

Stall # 311

DEC 14, 2017

Purchase Date/Tine IR Dec 14, 207

Total Due: §8.50 Rate: $8.50 - For 2 Hours ¢
Tgt:I Pald: $8.50 Payment Type: Card |
Ticket #: 00015853

SN #:
Setting:
Mach Name:

sckokk -| d =) ‘
’ e Auth #: 144006 |

PARKING VALIDATED AT
RESTAURANTS

OuR
SEE INDIVIDUAL HOTELS
FCR DETAILS




Claim Number:

Members Of The Legislative Assembly
Travel Claim Form

40246

Page: 1

MLA Name: Reid, Linda VMO089019 Claim Date: November 28, 2017
Constituency: Richmond South Centre
Type Of Trip: MLA Travel
Prepared By: || EGEGGGEGN
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly \ J:«:Iﬂ‘/ 2
Travel From:  Victoria Travel To: Vancouver <, T8 {0719
Trip Details: \\/ifd 4 v
7\\“—?”4[\ &
. 2ERV|CES
Date Expenses Amoa;;t‘mﬁ B
November 28, 2017 Parking $8.?5/
December 31, 2017 Ferry $16.70 T
December 31, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
December 31, 2017 Taxi $213.33
55.20 + 10.00 + 62.91 + 85.22
January 09, 2018 Ferry $68.051 /
January 22, 2018 Parking $50.31"
January 25, 2018 Parking $25.00-"
Total Payable $443.14

Date 26 Jan 2018

Signature

Reld, L

\

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code

. JAN 29 2018

Account Code

STOB Code




VANCOUVER TAXI
790 CLARK DR
VANCOUVER BC

CARD T TR
CARD TYPE MASTERCARD
DATE 2017/12/31
TIME 3368

CLERK 1D 444
INVOICE # 424477

RECEIPT NUMBER
Cc85052631-001-622-002-0

PURCHASE
AMOUNT $45.20
TIP $10.00
TOTAL

$55.20
MasterCard
A0000QOO00041010
FO773EA78944296C
ao00008000-EBOO
0CE3034A68B2GCE7

APPROVED

AUTH# 204138 01-027
THANK YOU

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

604%871*1111
GST#
DOWN

VAN TAXI APP

BLUEBIRD CABS #5351
2612 QUADRA ST
VICTORIA BC

CARD M

CARD TYPE MASTE

DATE 2017/12/31
TIME o3os [
RECE IPT NUMBER
C85068233-001-044-011-0
PURCHASE

TOTAL

MasterCard
ADODOOOCO41010
313E73D7DBEEDEFD
0000008000-E8B00
0B765BEGD4 1ACABE

APPROVED

AUTH# 183132 01-027
THANK YQU

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

PHONE . 250.382.2222

PURCHASE
~BCFerries

2018/01/09
Horses?oe Bay
0
Langdale
AUTH ONL
20' Undersize Vehi 54.00
1 Adult 16.15
Fuel Rebate 2.10-
Total 68.05
MasterCard FB.OS
W W RN AW WA
005/01-6622
0015571000
Approved: 164136
CHANGE DUE 0.00

HSB 09 Jan 201




INSERT
THIS END UP

RECEIPT
IN: 25/@1/1¢8
0UT:25/01/18
PARK-DUR:
PAID: § 25.00
MASTER CARD
KXXXXXXXXXXN

IXXXX
REF. 19

65T .

Cev ] g —
'l ifa vt —

i’ Imperial Parking Canada Corporation

impark

RICHMOND, BC. -

SALE
Server #: 000001

REF#: 00000001
Batch # 474

01/22/18 ]

APPR CODE: 172239

Trace: 1

MASTERCARD Chip

i-lit}]‘lt’ill- Jkll“l

AMOUNT $43.75

TIP $6.56

TOTAL $50.31.
APPROVED

MasterCard

AID: A0000000041010
TVR: 00 00 00 80 00
TSE E8 00
THANK YOU / WERCI

CUSTOMER COPY




Tsawwassen
To
Swartz Bay

erries

Suite 580 - 1321 Blanshard Strest
Victoria BC Canada VBH BB7

FOOT AREA 5S|i

RECEIFT - PLERSE RETAIN \

PURCHASE 2017/12/31

Bl Ao !

Fuel Rebate

Total
Master Card
LA 222 4 22 1
AUTH l21828 442 1ag127
BL APFROVED - THANK YOU @27
CHANGE DUE 0.00

ﬂé*:}O fﬂ ﬁCI\SOq

***CARDHOLDER COPY*»=
TSA 31 Dec 2017

RICHMOND TaAxI #133
2440 SHELL Rp V6X2P1
RICHMOND BC

23352864

MU g e

12-31-2017
Acet # |||u||iou*!"llllgl
Exp Date t¢/n Card Type Mc

Name: LINDA REID

A0000009041010 MasterCard

Trace # 070003 Operator 333
FBZ335235401

Inv. # 333

Auth # 120840 RRH 001304003

Purchase -\554.?0

Tip _$8.24

Tota L
(00 ) APPROED-Thi oy

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

'IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS

BLUEBIRD CABS #20p
2612 QUADRA ST
VICTORIA BC

S _
CARD TYPE MASTERCARD
DATE 2017712/31
TIME 7820
RECEIPT NUMBER
085068563—001-105-006—0

PURCHASE
AMOUNT $74.10
TIP §11.12
TOTAL TR

MasterCard
AD000000D41010
547C7DD916C5C4B5
0000008000-E8BOOQ
F18DAB0C34B9707B

APPROVED

AUTH# 163415 01—027‘
THANK You

CARDHOLDER COPY

COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

PHONE. 250.382,2222



aglee
Rectangle


Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Nuimber: 39442

MLA Name: Reid, Linda VM089019 Claim Date:  September 04, 2017

Constituency: Richmond East

Type Of Trip: LA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From:  Richmond Travel To: Halifax/Victoria

Trip Details: Commonwealth Parliamentary Association of Canada and Caucus

Date Expenses Amount

September 02, 2017 24(km) $12.72 ¥
to airport (round trip)

September 02, 2017 24(km) $12.72 F
from airport (rotind trip)

July 22, 2017 Taxi $23.40-%-

August 04, 2017 Taxi ~ $30.00

August 10, 2017 Airfare $202.65 ¢
fee change

August 10, 2017 Parking “$5.00

August 11, 2017 Parking ~§12.50

August 24, 2017 Parking

August 28, 2017 Alrfare - oneway \$230.00-.

August 29, 2017 Aitfare \ MAR 18 $308.70-% -
upgrade \ /

August 29, 2017 Airfare - oneway “™ $230.00~

August 29, 2017 Taxi ~$40.90

August 29, 2017 Taxi ~$10.00

August 29, 2017 Taxi “$24.84

August 30, 2017 MLA Per Diem $61.00 K

September 02, 2017 Airfare $308.70%
upgrade

September 02, 2017 MLA Per Diem $61.00 %

Total Payable

S5 27 /3

% (PA evpenses re,-iaerg +o e (onferene of Commonweatth farliamerdarians
with, Disabildies | Aug 30 ~Sapt &1 Hatucay, NS. (Lodmﬁ
Al ohhey MPQHSQS on —Hu's elacemy Qe ULA r@[a;kg[ .




,~ Trom: passengerservices@helijet.com
.ent: i er 15, 2017 1:41 PM
To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Helifet

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concems regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon! 2 L’{’JQN
Customer Information
Account Customer #
Name Linda Reid
( Company Mia

I ST
Monday, August 28, 2017 Inivoice #1990

v

4

2 d

FARE-YWH-Full_Summer - 2017 $219.0

+GST $10.95
ancouver Airport - it
ictoria Harbour Billing N
Dropoff:
Shuttle Requested

1 hour(s), 5 minutes

Date / Time August 28, 2017

Confirmed Summary

1 Passengers - Full-Fare

Authorization 091221

#**** *kokok Kok

. Linda Reid, Female




Add to Calendar

2441

Tuesday, August 29, 2017 Involce #199043 Hamia gona
FARE YWH FuII Summer 2017 . $219 05
+ GSI' $10.95
Ictoﬁa Harbour e saaie L en % LAt WRA 4L e e S eeETeeesess Sl EEEeEEs e eTTE s te 6 Ceel8liEEEREEAIIE LSRN A e e e s 8 Sh S5 RS el teme pe e et
ancouver Harbour Billing 5219 05
35 minutes
Confirmed

IMasteréﬁfd j"‘! E 4«‘ i

T R s V
Date / Time August 29, 2017 @

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. Linda Reid, Female Summary HEEEE KRR *:m-
corior [
Add to Calendar o b _‘f’_”__ S— e -

Authorization 134915

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at
the Helijet International administration offices. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and limitations
relating to the liability established by the Warsaw Convention.

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Payment:
Credit Card is required at time of booking to hold reservations, and will be charged in-full at time of check-

in, or if change/cancellation or no-show fee applies.

Passenger Check-in:
Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time unless

otherwise stated in fare rules.

Terminals:

Helijet scheduled flights operate from four terminals, please ensure you are aware of your flight
departure/arrival locations;

Vancouver Harbour Heliport: 455 West Waterfront Road, Vancouver BC (*note: pedestrian access via
Waterfront Station requires Compass Card or Fare Payment)

Vancouver International Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC




ap

r-2} ;&—-1*-:’4

BAICTTY TRKI- 134

348 HARURAVE PL

HINNIPEG, 1B R3U uxb
TEL (284) 925-3131

TERM 1D: BG131659 " Batom: e3
EPLOYEE 1D: 1 SHIFTH: @1

Sale

INVH: 0B0808EBe1L
KLARD

Chip
SEDN: 636841401681

Aevlication Label; RasterCard
AID: A0EB33UI1(10

E 72 YTV Y 1Y Y]

Anotie W 18.4906
Tie: o+ S.00

B e

Total :CAD$ 23.40

APPROVED 122853
00166
2-hl 11

CUSTOMER COPY

o doz 0

2442~ -




Reid.MLA, Linda

From: Expedia CruiseShipCenters <mytravelagent@cruiseshipcenters.com>
sent: August 10, 2017 4:35 PM

To: i , Linda

Cc: %miseshipcenters.com

Subject: Expedia CruiseShipCenters Invoice

Dear Linda Reid,

This is for the charges for new outbound dates for Halifax trip
Ej

Expedla CruiseShipCenters, South Delta Invoice # 101027-2017-00772
152 - 4857 Elliott Street ] Printed Aug 10, 2017
Delta BC V4K 2X7 ,

804-946-7444 Invoice Amount

Reg. No: 56

GSTReg N Payments to Date

southdelta@cruiseshipcenters.com : Balance Due
Linda Amie Reid ContactTel. -

Final Payment(s) Schedule 6?
MISCELLANEOUS - Aug 10, 2017 (L
Canada AR - Jul 14,2017 . v
MISCELLANEOUS - Jul 14, 2017 M /:-:"P 4

Co cruiseshipcenters.com) o 4’ / ‘
— | o o,

. Changes Outbound Dates as Per Linda Used Linda CC .
MISCELLANEOUS: with Alr Canada Direct Acﬂvl/ Date: Aug 10, 2017
Guest ' . Rate GSTHST  PST Summary
Mrs LindafjjjjjjjReid 202.65 0.00 0.00 202.65 CAD
Total: 202.65 0.00 0.00 202.65 CAD .
Booking Number: -
AlR: Air Canada (Direct)
#Aliriine Operated by Flight Number Departure Arrival
1Air Canada Air Canada Vancouver Aug 30, 2017 al Halifax Aug 28, 2017 a
2Air Canada Air Canada Halifax Sep 02, 2017 a Vancouver Sep 02, 2017
Guest Seating Deviation Tax
Mrs Linda [JReid 0.00
Total:
Booking Date: Jul 14, 2017 Booking Number : -
Notes: Seat selection YVR-YH

Booked directly with Air

Date Aug 10th as per Lil




B 29442

TICKET N0:0142181607896

NAME s REID/LINDAMS
DATE OF ISSUE: 02SEP2017

s , ANOUNT TAX
UPGRADE SERVICE FEE; .. 294,00, 14,706
I 25EP YVRYHZ - mo upemz :

AN

hS

GRAND TOTAL . 2400

-

FORM OF PAYMENT: IN CANADIAN DOLLARS

est/1es hsT/Tv o[ ¢s7/ 7V NO.

FEES ARE NON-REFUNDABLE

P e ee S e e - = [ e e

- e - .o - - .

. DA RECEIPT / RECU | '
- PAID UPGRADEIACHAT DE suncussenu T  29-08-2017
_LINDA REID 30-08 [ Yvr-Hz ,hg 294.00
’ - )
)
)
k 5
4#; 29412 Fee/Frais | 294.00
GST/TPS | 14.70
}

Total CAD b 308.70

eachlc‘aque pagsenger(1)

‘ Total CAD r 3 0
Payment/Paiement: Ct XXXXXX

NON REFUNDABL) /NON REMBO

AC GST/HST - TPS/TVH _ |

e— e= . - - . a e e = ——— e e e smw




Ldt

PLACE FACE UP N DASH

1d1303Y ONiMYvd

AUG 10, 2017

1413034 ONINYVYd

1413034 ONIMYvd

PONINHYY

CASH RECEIPT

BONNY’S TAXI LTD

| - 5525 IMPERIAL ST. .
. BURNABY BC V5J 1E8

_g_é"' h _ Arzo.ﬁ ,
| ',“"T?*_ —

;;“11";1%24: $ 30&«-«2 |

Amoum Pa!d lncludes G. ST

‘(4/

CarNo..__ -

Telep one: -451-1111
Thanks for Calling "Bonn}fs

e

AUG 12, 2017

hg 1, 207
ml
TohlPaldamso
Ticket

Auth #

Please come again

— | #

Ra\e: $12.50 FOR 24 HOURS
Paynent Type: Cerd

S # §
=il \, =
= lacterCard

s
Mietro Parkin

Her rzau

-~ 1d1303H DONINY!

Ldi303d ONIMUYd

Ldi3034 ONINdvd

1413034 DNIMHYd

103927,

EXPIRATION DATE/TIME

AUG 24, 2017 mn%

ﬂddT | me_rgoomuu
loket & ?002111 S/N#100007

m SIGNS 522257
(XJ #m
33 h §: 145835

33(0 17
L Paid $3,00 ) W

umme‘crowklmca .

¥ 3.°0

E;,

=¥
3
<
Q |
7
o
z
o
fle]




- BLAGEYY w nhLOKER
CABS#T74
777 PACIFIC ST
VANCOUVER BC

cARD [EXEX R A RRRSJ

CARD TYPE MASTERCARD
DATE 2017/08/28
TIME 0595

CLERK 1D 1

RECE IPT NUMBER

©85025625-001-241-010-0

PURCHASE
ANOUNT

per o

VUTA

M‘"*eaSard
Ililh0041010
iz::J 1M75DF5880D
0000008000-E800
DB4EFDF5B3TADF 2§

APPROVED

AUTH# 163221
THANK YOU

01-027
CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

‘#‘ﬁ-o 4o

TERM ID: HT342463 BATCHH: 026
SHIFTH: €81
Sale
:nwa. GBEEBEo15E
Chip
SEQH: 826831891816

feplication Label: wnuﬁwﬂ
AID: A8639600841610
waamaam

Tﬂiﬂw III
Total:CAD$ 10.00
APPROVED 394650
2016
B -7

TOHER COPV
wamm'

CAB 35
2612 QUADRA ST, 20D FLOOR
VICTORIA, BC VBT 4E4
250-382-2222

TERHM ID: FB342463

Sale

INV“ BBREBBBV1L

ummwum
bﬂuﬂhnhmd.ﬁmuﬂuﬂ

TVR:60 €3 00 69 68
TSI:E8 82 lII

Amount: ]
Tip: ]

Total:CAD$
RPPRggEB
B-hg 17
OMER_ COPY

CUST
VICTORIA'S, FTPST CHOICE

L IDTE e

BATGH:: 626
SHIFTH: @dl

(03

¥4 &




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40464

MLA Name: Reid, Linda VM089019 Claim Date: December 31, 2017
Constituency: Richmond South Centre

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: |

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly \ A

Travel From:  Victoria Travel To: Vancouver \ < “ 9 2010
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amou;t/
December 31, 2017 Airfare $189
Total Payable $189.00
Date 27 Mar 2018 Sighature

Reid, Linda VM083019
certified that the amount (o be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriale statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
jzati STOB Code Amount

Date Sighatuse

ature




-

From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2017 12:19 PM

Subject: ank you tor choosing to take off with Helijet!

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
Company MLA

Booking

Sunday, December 31, 2017 Invoice #236428

FARE-YWH-OffPeak_Winter17-18

+ GST
ancouver Harbour
ictoria Harbour
Billing
35 minutes Taxes
Grand Total

Confirmed e

Weekend and Off Peak Fares R

assengers - Off-Peak
. Linda Reid, Female

Add to Calendar

—




Members Of The Legislative Assembly | Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40465

MLA Name: Reid, Linda VYM089019 Claim Date: January 27, 2018
Constituency: Richmond South Centre &
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: F s
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly | e

Travel From:  Richmond Travel To: Kelowna \_ 7.

Trip Details: Travel from Jan-Feb including Kelowna Caucus.
Date Expenses Amount
January 27, 2018 Parking $8.50 -
February 01, 2018 Parking $8.507"
February 08, 2018 Parking $44.0
February 08, 2018 Taxi $81.10
February 08, 2018 Taxi ) $46.20
February 09, 2018 airfare - round trip ; HHSBAM
February 09, 2018 Taxi $46.60/
February 10, 2018 Taxi $87.507 -~ 5
February 12, 2018 Ferry $—(g‘:| U
Total Payable S

¢ 14_3%6

D ate 27 Mar 2018 Signature

Reid, Linda VM089019
certified that the amount o be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriale statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY




RECEIPT

IMPARK

WwW.Impark,com

113034 ONDIHVd

H ONIXNHVd

JAN 27, 2018

Purchase DatelTine: [ Jon 27, 208

Total Due: $8.50 Rate: $8.50 - For 2 Hours
Total Paid: $8.50 Payment Type: Card
Ticket #: 00016634

SIN # 1173
Setling%

Mach Nare: |

#**"‘--sterCard Yl
uth #: 160144

PARKING VALIDATED AT
OUR RESTAURANTS
SEE INDIVIDUAL HOTELS

FOR DETAILS

11303

1d13D3H ONINHY

Id ONIHYY

e



Reid.MLA, Linda

From: cruiseshipcenters.com>

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 3:23 PM
To: Reid.MLA, Linda
Subject: Kelowna Flights

Air Canada $463.46CAD
Flight No. From To Departure Date Time Arrival Date Time

I VANCOUVER(YVR) KELOWNA (YLW) Feb 0o [l reb 09 [
_ KELOWNA (YLW) VANCOUVER(YVR) reb 10| reb 10|

Cruise & Vacation Consultant
Expedia CruiseShipCenters- South Delta
152 - 4857 Elliott Street , Delta, BC, V4K 2X7

Office: 604-946-7444 Toll Free: 1-855-946-7444

Cell N Fox: 604-946-7704



Tsawwassen

3 To
RECEIPT Swartz Bay
BK z 8360 BRIDGEPORT RD SUI_;[E

3 = RICHVIOND, BC. V6X 3C
LS. ~ABCEerries.

ﬂ Victoria BC Canada VBH aez?

3 SALE

RECEIPT - PLERSE RETRIN Server # 000001

MID: 8023856423

APPR CODE: 165943

20' Undersize Vehi ’ -
@, Adult B 1720 Trace: 7 ;
MASTERCARD Chp

n,u

o

2

2 I;Lél; E EAS E ¢ TID: 0089250008023856423230

- REF#: 00000007
o CONF Batch # 971

R RES: 0210118 L
m

%

i

FEB 01, 2018

1[-] Reservation Pr 17.00
(&%

****&***H*'

i"gf Fuel Rebate 2,70-
=
purchase Date/Tine: [N 0 01 20%8 2 __ Total I_l\_{\‘f;OU NT
Total Due: $850  Rate: $8.80 - For 2 Hours g} _Prepayment TOTAL
Total Paid: §8.50 Paynent Type: Card [l M&ﬁtg:*ech*
Ticket #: 00016796 m AUTH 218728 66277658 BOL
e 3 W hepron e RepmaER
M:‘C‘I;"g' ' GHANGE DUE 000 g
$89.00 MasterCard Y v
AID: A0000000041010 |,,‘i3 &
#*mu_-astercard B TVR 04 00 GO 80 00
Auth ¥ 14466 3 . TS: E8 00
&) | wxC ww
PARKING VALIDATED AT TSA 12 A;B;{ o;&s: -
OUR RESTAURANTS THANK YOU ! MERCI

SEE INDIVIDUAL HOTELS
FOR DETALLS CUSTOMER COPY


mpollock
Text Box
$89.00

mpollock
Text Box
17.20


l!ecell pl Io: !!!&ll!!
02/
GST|

Pay pa ket 44.00
02/08/18 02/10/1
Length Of Stay:
Epan:029951570150
Unit 10:108

Total Amount 44,00 $

Net Amount: 34.63 ¢

Parking Sales Tax 1.21%

GST+ 2,10 ¢

Credit Visa 44,00 ¢
YUR PARKING
TYPE:  PURCHASE
accr:  vIsa s 44.00
CARD NUMBER: T T
DATE/TIKE: 10/02/2018
REFERENCE #: £62511600012224160 €
AUTH 8 074486
VIS
R0000000031010
0080008000FE00
VERIFIED BY PIN

01 RPPROVED - THANK ¥OU 027
-~ INPORTANT --
Ratain this copy far your records
CUSTOKER COPY

CHECKMATE CABS
1988 WINDSOR RD
KELOWNA BC

CARD sen e rr ettt
CARD TYPE - VISA

DATE 2048/02/0
TIME 1913

RECEIPT NUMBER
€85054944-001-001-422-0

LR R T YT

PURCHASE
AMOUNT $41.60
TIP $5.00
TOTAL

$46.60
VISA
A0000000031010
32348786365ECB00
0080008000-E800
19DA190C0OB25AA0A

06080008000-F800

APPROVED

AUTH# 047507 61-027
THANK YOU

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

KELOANA CABS #3

21 SUMAC RD E
KELOANA, BC VIXTE7
e oL LA gy 0 —Wa-i .-
SALE
MD: 6210720
TiD: 001 REF# 00000001
Batch #: 040001 RRN: 00000001
02/08/48
APPR CODE: 02323
VISA Proximity
00H|1lult- ii’H
“ AMOUNT $73.10
TP $8.00
TOTAL $81.10
APPROVED
VISA
AD:  A0000000031010

TVR: 00 00 60 00 00
| AGREE.19.PAY. ABOVE ToIAl AT
= IACCOROAREE ATTH CARD SSUER'S
JSREEUENT

R
{MERCHART ASREEWEBT IF CREDIT VOUCHER)
RETAIN TRIS COPY FOR STATEMENT
VERIFICATION

THANK YOU / MERCR
CUSTOMER COPY



BLACKTOP & CHECKER
CABS#219
777 PACIFIC ST
VANCOUVER BC

*DUPLICATE*
CARD t*a*kt***tt-

CARD TYPE MASTERCARD
DATE 2018/02/08
TIME 0697

CLERK |ID 2
RECE(PT NUMBER
c85011769-001-625-008-0

- - —— -

PURCHASE
AMOUNT $41.20
TIP $5.00
TOTAL

$46.20
MasterCard
A0000000041010
829D136C26BFB83F
0000008000-E800D
SFEABE2EC83AA233

APPROVED

AUTH# 005633 01-027
THANK YOU

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 40541
MLA Name: Reid, Linda VM089019 Claim Date: February 19, 2018
Constituency: Richmond South Centre I
Type Of Trip: MLA Travel
Prepared By: _
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly R 20
Travel From: Richmond Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
February 24, 2018 14(km) $7.42
February 19, 2018 Airfare - oneway $241.50 /
February 19, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 19, 2018 Taxi $24.04v"
February 20, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 21, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 22, 2018 Airfare - oneway $241.50+
February 22, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 22, 2018 Taxi $22.890
February 24, 2018 Parking $21.y
February 26, 2018 Airfare - oneway $241.50
February 26, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 27, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 28, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 01, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $1287.85

Date 01 Mar 2018

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

STOB Code Amount



From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Monday, February 26, 201
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
Company Bc Legislature
Booking
Monday, February 26, 2018 Invoice #234199
FARE-QT private fare-2017 $230.00
; +GST $11.50
ancouver Airport
ictoria Harbour
Billing $230.00
1 hour(s), 20 minutes Taxes $11.50
Grand Total $241.50
Confirmed '
Mastercard $241.50
1 Passengers - Peak i
; : Ti
. Linda Reid, Female Date / Time February 26, 2018
Summary HEEEE Rkkx Kkk
Corp Account Manage-
Expiration -




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: 19, 2018 6:04 AM
To:
Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Please review vour reservation below.

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
Monday, February 19, 2018 Invoice #234196
FARE-QT private fare-2017 $230.00
: + GST 11.50
\Vancouver Airport ?
Victoria Harbour
Billing $230.00
1 hour(s), 20 minutes Taxes $11.50
Grand Total : . $241.50
Confirmed T, ' B
Mastercard $241.50
1 Passengers - Peak
. Linda Reid, Female Date / Time February 19, 2018 @-
Summary HFHEE FHRK KR XK -
Corp Account Manage-
Name REID/LINDA.




LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

(ol

of BRITISH COLUMBIA

Travel Claim Receipt Confirmation Form

MLA Reid

Member Name:

Travel Claim Form
Number

40541

Expense Description

Public Transportation

Vendor Credit Card Statement
Amount $241.50
. Financial Services has confirmed that the expense appears on the member’s
Explanation

credit card or bank statement.

Travel Claim Receipt Confirmation Form




MISC Arrival 02-01-18
Canada

Departure 02-28-18
Room No.
Folio No.
Cashier 305
INFORMATION INVOICE Page No. 1of1
Email:
Date Description Charges Payments
02-24-18 Mastercard 21.00
02-24-18 Valet Parking 21.00
P r— ’ - ! Bal
GST Summary: | s 0.00
Rooms GST: 1.00 |
1 Food & Beverage GST: 0.00
Orhe} GST 0.00




Y i’

e

_BLUEBIRD CABS #1g
2612 QUADRA ST
VICTOR | A BC

CARD EFEAE Lk kokox ooy
CARD TYPE MASTERCARD

DATE i
RECEIPT NUMBER

085089250—001—043—001-9

PURCHASE
AMOUNT
Tip
TOTAL

MasterCarg - e
A0000000041019
BDF08C4327154F 13
0000008000-Eg0g
A325C9A4CCSEEATQ

APPROVED

AUTH# 113821 01-027
THANK You

CARDHOL DER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YoUR RECORDS

PHONE.250.382.2222 j

RICHMOND TAXI #74
2440 SHELL RD VEX2P4
RICHMOND BC

20123323
! PURCRASE HH
02-22-2018
Acct-# NSRS REREL

Exp Date '*/*! Card Type MC
Name: LINDA REID

ABDBOODOD41010 MasterCard

Trace # 130003 Operator 274
FB2012332301

Iny. # 274

Auth # 224455 RRN 001837003

Purchase §1%.90

Tip §2.9

Total 0.0
100) AFFROVED-THgNH{J

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40641

MLA Name: Reid, Linda VYM089019 Claim Date: March 05, 2018
Constituency: Richmond South Centre

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By:
Claimant Type:

Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Richmond Travel To: Victoria MAR 20 2018

Trip Details: Session

Date Expenses Amount
March 05, 2018 Airfare - oneway $241.50 /
March 05, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 08, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 07, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 08, 2018 Airfare - oneway $241.50”
March 08, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 08, 2018 Taxi $21.51

Total Payable

Date 13 Mar 2018 Signature

Reid, Linda VM089019
certified that the amount (o be paid is correct,
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

WAL ¢ 120
Date ' ' m




‘, -

From: I

Sent: , 2018 8:08 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Official Opposition Caucus of British Columbia
Legislature of British Columbia

Phone:_ Email: wleg.be.ca

From: passengerservices@helijet.com [mailto:passengerservices@helijet.com]
Sent; : M

To: leg.bc.ca>

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
Monday, March 5, 2018 Invoice #234202
FARE-QT private fare-2017 $230.00

- +GST $11.50
ancouver Airport




-Victoria Harbour

Billing $230.00
1 hour(s), 20 minutes Tasiie $11.50
Grand Total $241.50
Confirmed
1 Passengers - Peak Mastercard $241.50
Linda Reid, Female
Date / Time March 5, 2018 @

Corp Account Manager- summary RS
Add to Calendar Expiration -

Authorization 085746

Fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5pm the day prior to
departure.

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only
changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations will result in
a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the
one-way travel.

Failure to change 1 hour prior or check-in 20 minutes prior to
departure

will also result in the cancellation of any onward and/or return
reservations

(additional cancellation fees may apply)

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

GST#:

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




RICHMOND TAXI #1122
2440 SHELL ROAD V6X2P1
RICHHOND BC

20785642
i FURCHASE Piit
03-08-2018
Acct# Hlilllrl|| C
Exp Date crprr o Card Type HC
Hame: LINDA REID
ABG000@0941G10 MasterCard
Trace # 050007 Operator 422
FR2078664201 )
Iny. # 422
puth # 224342 RRM 001024303
purchase $46.70
Tip %284

Tt
0

Retain this copy for your
records
customer copy

§04-272-1111
Hope you have 2 nice ride
ook online
W richnondtaxi.ca
bhook your Taxi through
your smartiiphonefandraid
free app downToad
available



From: I

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 12:08 PM
Subject: FW: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
40641-REID

From: passengerservices@helijet.com [mailto:passengerservices@helijet.com]
Se

- .07 PM
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
Thursday, March 8, 2018 Invoice #234204
FARE-QT private fare-2017 $230.00
. : + GST $11.50
ictoria Harbour
ancouver Airport
Billing $230.00
50 minutes Taxes $11.50
Grand Total $241.50




Confirmed
Mastercard $241.50

1 Passengers - Peak

Linda Reid, Female Date / Time March 8, 2018 @-

dkkk kkokk kkk
Corp Account Manager:- Summary # -
Expiration -

Authorization 195430

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

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at the
Helijet International administration offices. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and limitations relating to the
liability established by the Warsaw Convention.

GSTH:

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Payment:
Credit Card is required at time of booking to hold reservations, and will be charged in-full at time of check-in, or if
change/cancellation or no-show fee applies.

Passenger Check-in:
Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time unless otherwise stated
in fare rules.

Terminals:

Helijet scheduled flights operate from four terminals, please ensure you are aware of your flight departure/arrival
locations;

Vancouver Harbour Heliport: 455 West Waterfront Road, Vancouver BC (*note: pedestrian access via Waterfront
Station requires Compass Card or Fare Payment)

Vancouver International Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40642

MLA Name: Reid, Linda VM089019 Claim Date: March 12, 2048
Constituency: Richmond South Centre HVE 4;

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Richmond Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Session

Date Expenses Amount

March 12, 2018 Airfare $241.50"

March 12, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

March 13, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

March 14, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00 v’

March 15, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $485.50

Date 15 Mar 2018 Signature

Reid, Linda
certified that the amount fo be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code

Signature




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 5:54 AM
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
Monday, March 12, 2018 Invoice #234205
FARE-QT private fare-2017 $230.00
. +GST $11.50
ancouver Airport
ictoria Harbour
Billing $230.00
1 hour(s), 20 minutes Taxes $11.50
Grand Total - $241.50
Confirmed ‘
Mastercard $241.50
1 Passengers - Full-Fare _
: ; i March 12, 201
. Linda Reid, Female ’ Bt Tiitie arch 12, 2018
Summary #***# EE L3 ****-
Corp Account Manage- o
Expiration -




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40770

MLA Name: Reid, Linda VYM089019 Claim Date: March 15, 2018 ":
Constituency: Richmond South Centre / -
Type Of Trip: ~ MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

\ o

Travel From: Victoria Travel To: Richmond

Trip Details: Session

Date Expenses Amount

March 15, 2018 42(km) $22.74

Victoria to Richmond

March 15, 2018 Airfare $241.50°

March 15, 2018 Ferry $155.00°
Total Payable $419.24

Date 27 Mar 2018 Signature

Reid, Linda VMO089019
certified that the amount fo be paid Is correct, and is in accordarce
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date w ! 8 2010 Sign%ture




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: 15,2018 9:23 AM
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
Thursday, March 15, 2018 Invoice #234206
FEE - QT Private Fare $230.00
s 2 +GST $11.50
ictoria Harbour
ancouver Airport
Billing $230.00
50 minutes Taxes $11.50
Grand Total' _ $241.50
Cancelled ' A g R NV I AT
Mastercard $241.50
1 Passengers - Full-Fare
- < Ti March
i pate/ Time arn1s, 201 N
Summary HEEEE KKKk ***-
Corp Account Manager-
Expiration -




Swartz Bay

To
Tsawwassen

ABCFerries.

Victoria BC Canada VBW BB7

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETAIN
PURCHASE 2018/03/15

20' \Undersize Vehi 41.80
1 Adult 17.20
1 Priority Loadi 97.75

Fuel Rebate 1.75-

Total 155.00

"Master Card
wwn*w-*nwam 155.00
AUTH 212428 &62 100819758 S

81 APPROVED - THANK YOU @27

"CHANGE DUE 0.00

***CARDHOLDE
SWB 15 Mar 2018



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40772

MLA Name: Reid, Linda VM089019 Claim Date: March 17, 2018
Constituency: Richmond South Centre

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel '

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Richmond Travel To: Vanc"'ouvgr
Trip Details: Caucus ANG/
Date Expenses Amount
March 17, 2018 Accommodation Expenses $363.(#
Total Payable $363. S{
Date 27 Mar 2018 Signature

Reid, Linda VM089018
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization.Code Account Code STOB Code ' Amount

Signature




Room ] -
Folio # :

Invoice # ; -V P
Cashier # . 887 J.
e e
Page # : 1ofA1
Ms Linda Reid Arrival : 03-17-18
Unknown Departure : 03-18-18

Description . Additional Information Charges Credits
03-17-18 Room Charge 309.00
03-17-18 Destination Marketing Fee 4.00
03-17-18 Room PST 34.43
03-17-18 Room GST 15.65
03-18-18  Mastercard xxxxxxxx><xx- XXIXX 363.08
Total 363.08 363.08
Balance Due 0.00
GST Summary HST Summary
Room: 15.65 Room: 0.00
F&B : 0.00 F&B : 0.00
Other: 0.00 Other: 0.00

Total : 15.65 Total : 0.00




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40782 oy \
MLA Name: Reid, Linda VM089019 Claim Date: “.December 31, 2017
Constituency: Richmond South Centre '
Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel | MAR 7 9
Prepared By: _/ o
Claimant Type: Accompanying Pefson (Family Member) Nan
Travel From:  Victoria Travel To: Vancouver - 5F
Trip Details: P

et

Date EXW

December 31, 2017 /fl\irfare/}‘/,\7 e_%\’\_jj‘k_/

Total Payable

Date 28 Mar 2018 Signature

Reid;
certified that the amount to be paid is correct. and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY




Booking

Sunday, December 31, 2017 Invoice #236429

FARE-YWH-OffPeak_Winter17-18

+ GST
ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour
Billing
35 minutes Taxes
. Grand Total E
Confirmed ' '
Weekend and Off Peak Fares L)

2 Passengers - Off-Peak

\90\'@

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

Victoria Harbour Heliport: 79 Dallas Road, Victoria BC

Nanaimo Harbor Heliport at Nanaimo Cruise Ship Welcome Centre: 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC

Parking:
Free Parking is available for passengers on Helijet Scheduled Flights. Space may be limited, please



From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Friday. December 22, 2017 12:19 PM

To:

Subject: choosing to take off with Helijet!
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
FARE-YWH-OffPeak_Winterl7-18

+GST
ancouver Harbour
ictoria Harbour e
Billing
35 minutes Taxes
| Grand Total

Confirmed
Weekend and Off Peak Fares
2 Passengers - Off-Peak

Add to Calendar






